
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 247 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 28" X 14" 
X 4" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 23, 24, 26 & 26-21-10. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 40.13 CHAINS EAST TO THE 24” X 12” X 3-1/2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4 

CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 24 & 25-21-10 
2) 80.26 CHAINS EAST TO THE 20” X 13” X 2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 

CORNER TO SECTIONS 24 & 25-21-10 ON THE EAST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY   
 
2) MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN SURVEY 

NUMBER 170, A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 
134 DATED JULY 16-20, 1888 AT THE REQUEST OF L. NEWMAN TO ESTABLISH THE 
CORNERS OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE LINE BETWEEN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 
AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35-21-10, APPARENTLY DID NOT FIND THE 
STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 25-21-10 AS HE RAN THE 
SECTION LINES FROM THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF SECTION 23-21-10 SOUTH TO A LINE TREE FROM THE GOVERNMENT NOTES HE 
FOUND ON THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 35-21-10 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 
3) NATHANIEL BROWN, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD 

NUMBER 381 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON PAGES 470 TO 472 
PETITIONED BY JOHN P. PERRIER AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS 21-10 
AND 21-11 [PACKET 640 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] AS 
FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 25-21-10, 
THENCE EAST 1-1/2 MILES, THENCE NORTH 80 RODS, THENCE EAT ONE HALF MILE 
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 19-21-11. HE SURVEYED THE ROAD AS PETITIONED ON SEPTEMBER 7, 
1891, SAID THAT HE SET A ROAD STONE “PROPERLY MARKED” AT THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 25-21-10 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY.  THE 
ROAD WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD FROM THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 25-21-10 TO THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 30-21-10 
ONLY ON JANUARY 6, 1892 AS NOTED BY J. W. LAY, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON JANUARY 15, 1892 BY C. W. 
WILHITE, COUNTY CLERK.  THE REMAINDER OF THE ROAD A PETITIONED WAS 
REJECTED BY THE VIEWERS.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) THE ALLOWED ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO 

THE ROAD STONE HE SET ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE, THEN CONTINUES EAST ON 
THE SECTION LINES FOR 1,500 FEET TO THE ANGLE STONE HE SET, THEN ON 
AN ANGLE TO THE RIGHT OF 15°30’ FOR 416 FEET TO THE ANGLE STONE HE 
SET, THEN ON AN ANGLE TO THE LEFT OF 13°00’ FOR 508.4 FEET TO THE ROAD 
STONE HE SET AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 30-21-11 AT THE 
TERMINUS OF THE ROAD ALLOWED ON THIS ROAD SURVEY  
 

4) NATHANIEL BROWN, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD 
NUMBER 382 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON PAGES 474 TO 476 
PETITIONED BY JOHN P. PERRIER AND OTHERS FOR TWO ROADS IN TOWNSHIPS 21-
10 AND 21-11 [PACKET 630 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] 
THAT HE SURVEYED ON DECEMBER 7, 1891, WAS ESTABLISHED AS 50 FOOT WIDE 
ROADS ON JANUARY 6, 1892 AS NOTED BY J. W. LAY, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND ATTESTED BY C. W. WILHITE, COUNTY CLERK, 
SAID THAT HE SET A ROAD STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 25-
21-10 AT THE TERMINUS OF THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY TO 
CONNECT WITH A ROAD RECENTLY LAID OUT ON THE SAME LINE. 
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 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS SECOND ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO 

THE ROAD STONE HE SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 27-21-10 
TO BEGIN THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
5) ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, IN A ROAD 

SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 619 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “D” ON 
PAGES 345 THROUGH 348 PETITIONED BY C. E. EMRICK AN OTHERS FOR 
REVIEWING AND REMARKING A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 21-10 [PACKET 762 IN THE 
VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON OCTOBER 
17, 1906, WAS GRANTED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD, 25 FEET EACH SIDE OF THE 
SURVEYED LINE, ON NOVEMBER 8, 1906 AS NOTED BY W. H. MAPES, CHAIRMAN OF 
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON NOVEMBER 17, 
1906 BY ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE 
IN PLACE AND IN GOOD CONDITION [AT 23 FEET EAST AND 19 FEET SOUTH OF 
FENCES] AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 26-21-10.   THIS CORNER WAS 
NOT A PART OF THE ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  

 
6) ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, IN SURVEY 

NUMBER 161, A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 125 
DATED DECEMBER 24, 1906, FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 21, RANGE 10 FOR P. E. 
LAMOUREUX, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT 23 FEET EAST AND 19 FEET 
SOUTH OF FENCES AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 26-21-10 TO BEGIN 
THIS ROAD SURVEY.  HE NOTED THAT THIS ROAD IS ON THE SECTION LINE AND 40 
FEET WIDE, 20 FEET EACH SIDE OF THE SECTION LINE, EXCEPTING THAT PORTION 
BETWEEN THE ROAD STONES FOR THE WIDE PORTION BETWEEN SECTIONS 22-21-
10 & 27-21-10 WHICH IS 65 FEET WIDE, 20 FEET ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE 
SECTION LINE AND 45 SOUTH ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE SECTION LINE.  THE 
OLD ROAD BETWEEN THE BEGINNING AND THE TERMINUS OF THIS NEW ROAD 
WAS VACATED. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE 1/4 STONE HE 

FOUND IN PLACE ON LINE WITH A FENCE TO THE SOUTH AT THE NORTH 1/4 
CORNER OF SECTION 26-21-10; THEN CONTINUES WEST ON THE SECTION LINES 
TO THE GOVERNMENT STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 26-21-10 AT 20 FEET WEST AND 20 FEET SOUTH OF A FENCE CORNER; 
THEN CONTINUES WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 38.25 CHAINS TO THE 
STONE HE SET FOR THE BEGINNING OF THE WIDE PORTION OF ROAD; THEN 
CONTINUES WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 6.25 CHAINS TO THE STONE HE 
SET FOR THE END OF THE WIDE PORTION OF ROAD; THEN CONTINUES WEST 
ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 27-21-10 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY    

 
7) ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, IN A ROAD 

SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 622 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “D” ON 
PAGES 357 THROUGH 360 PETITION BY P. E. LAMOUREUX AND OTHERS FOR THE 
LOCATION AND VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 21-10 [PACKET 767 IN THE 
VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON DECEMBER 
24, 1906, AND WAS GRANTED ON THE SECTION LINE AND 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD, 20 
FEET EACH SIDE OF THE SURVEYED LINE, EXCEPTING THAT PORTION BETWEEN 
THE STONES HE SET BETWEEN SECTIONS 22-21-10 AND 27-21-10, WHICH IS 65 FEET 
WIDE, 20 FEET ON THE NORTH AND 45 FEET ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE SECTION 
LINE, ON JANUARY 10, 1907 BY H. W. MAPES, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON JANUARY 11, 1907 BY ALVA J. 
SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT 23 FEET EAST 
AND 19 FEET SOUTH OF FENCES AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 26-21-
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10 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY.  THE OLD ROAD BETWEEN THE BEGINNING AND 
THE TERMINUS OF THIS NEW ROAD WAS VACATED. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE 1/4 STONE HE 

FOUND IN PLACE ON LINE WITH A FENCE TO THE SOUTH AT THE NORTH 1/4 
CORNER OF SECTION 26-21-10; THEN CONTINUES WEST ON THE SECTION LINES 
TO THE GOVERNMENT STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 26-21-10 AT 20 FEET WEST AND 20 FEET SOUTH OF A FENCE CORNER; 
THEN CONTINUES WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 38.25 CHAINS TO THE 
STONE HE SET FOR THE BEGINNING OF THE WIDE PORTION OF ROAD; THEN 
CONTINUES WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 6.25 CHAINS TO THE STONE HE 
SET FOR THE END OF THE WIDE PORTION OF ROAD; THEN CONTINUES WEST 
ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 27-21-10 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY    

 
8) THE KRETSINGER REFERENCE TIE BOOK FOR TOWNSHIP 21-10 SHOWS A STONE 

AND IRON PIN AT THE “SW CORNER SECTION 24-21-10”. 
1)    30’ SW TO A 1/2” IRON PIN 
2) 20.8’ SOUTH TO A 1/2” IRON PIN 

 
NORTHWEST CORNER 25-21-10 
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